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CIN : L45202MH1992PLC067466

November 25, 2023

To

Listing Department,

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,

Mumbai 400023.

Scrip Code: 513488 SSWRL

Sub.: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
pertaining to the loss of Share Certificate.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuance to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and based on the
intimation received from our RTA-Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., we would like to inform that
the Company has received information regarding loss of share certificates with request for issue
of duplicate share certificate, details of which are attached herewith.

Distinctive Certificat
Sr. No. | Name of the Shareholder Folio No. No. erl\;olca o No. of shares
- 630771-
1. Hema Dilip Bapat 006577 630840 1905 70

Kindly take the same on record.

Yours faithfully,

For Shree Steel Wire Ropes Limited

Digitally signed by Manoj
Manoj Chandrakant chandrakant Patade
Patade Date: 2023.11.25 11:23:14
+05'30'

Manoj C. Patade
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Encl.:a/a

REGD. OFFICE & PLANT : 183-184-185, K.I.D.C., VILLAGE DHEKU TALUKA-KHALAPUR. KHOPOLI-410 203, DIST. RAIGAD, MAHARASHTRA (INDIA)



compliances-SSWRL

From: sswrl <anil@sswrl.com>

Sent: 25 November 2023 09:40

To: compliances-SSWRL

Subject: Fwd: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID842.pdf; Untitled attachment 00003.html

Begin forwarded message:

From: instamisreports@]linkintime.co.in

Date: 25 November 2023 at 4:01:54 AM IST

To: anil@sswrl.com

Cc: suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement),

Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we
have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Shree Steel Wire Ropes Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
24 Nov 006577 HEMA DILIP 1905 630771 - 70 Lost By
2023 BAPAT 630840 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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